
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

APRIL 12, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: March 8, 2018

Final Plats

(1) P-0418-13 Liberty Park, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Corporate Woods 
Addition To Liberty Park Resurvey No. 6. The Purpose For This Request Is 
To Clarify Easements.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park, LLC and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

(2) P-0418-16 Murphy Builders Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Thompson’s
Addition To Dolly Ridge Resurvey No. 1. The Purpose For This Request Is 
To Resurvey Lot.  The Property Is Owned By Murphy Builders and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

(3) P-0418-14 Benjamin L. & Susanne G. Webb Are Requesting Rezoning for 3293 Overton 
Trail from Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 
Single Family Development.

(4) P-0418-15 Estate of Ivorene Norris Is Requesting Rezoning for 3107 Timberlake Rd.
from Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office 
Development.

Time of Adjournment.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

MARCH 8, 2018

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Chairman
Cheryl Cobb
Erica Williamson Barnes
Fred Goodwin
Jim Brooks
Deloye Burrell
Greg Gilchrist
Blaine House
Rusty Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of February 8, 2018 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Goodwin and second was by Mr. Brooks.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – abstained
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.



Preliminary Plats

P-0318-11 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat 
Approval For Liberty Park 18 Lot Townhomes. The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Begin Construction On A Townhome Development.  The 
Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Mr. Garrison and James Parsons from Shoel Engineering explained the background and location of 
the request.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For Liberty Park 
18 Lot Townhomes. Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

Final Plats

P-0318-12 Sloss Real Estate Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Vestavia 
Village. The Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey Lots & Vacated 
Right Of Way Into A Single Lot.  The Property Is Owned By Sloss Real 
Estate and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For Vestavia Village.
Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.



Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:
Annexations:

P-0318-05 Linda F. Craft Is Requesting Rezoning for 2300 St. Joseph Rd. from
Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

P-0318-06 Kevin & Georgia Holdefer Are Requesting Rezoning for 3640 Altadena 
Dr. from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose 
Of Annexation.

P-0318-07 Shades Mountain Baptist Church Is Requesting Rezoning for 1722 
Vestaview Ln. from Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The 
Purpose Of Annexation.

P-0318-08 Niraj & Binta Parekh Are Requesting Rezoning for 2672 Dolly Ridge Rd.
from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request.

A discussion was held on the annexation processes of the City and compatible rezoning.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Thomas Donald had a question about case P-0318-05.

Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motions.

MOTION Mrs. Cobb made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 2300 St. Joseph Rd. 
from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

MOTION Mrs. Barnes made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 3640 Altadena Dr. 
from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2. Second was by Mrs. Cobb. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes



Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

MOTION Mrs. Barnes made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 1722 Vestaview 
Ln. from Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

MOTION Mrs. Barnes made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 2672 Dolly Ridge 
Rd. from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

P-0318-09 McCorquodale Properties, LLC Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval
for Dog & Cat Training, Boarding, And Daycare Located At 381 Summit 
Blvd., and 3191 Cahaba Heights Rd. The Property Is Owned By 
McCorquodale Properties, LLC And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request.

Jesse Evans was present to answer any questions the Commission had. He stated the business was 
relocating from its current location across the street.

Mr. Burrell asked how many animals would be held at the facility. Mr. Evans was unsure but stated 
there was space for 130 animals.

Mrs. Cobb asked about parking at the facility. Mr. Evans stated that there was enough parking 
according to the zoning code.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend conditional use approval as presented for
381 Summit Blvd., and 3191 Cahaba Heights Rd. Second was by Mrs. Barnes. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 



Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

P-0318-10 Pine Tree Partners & Seed Corn, LLC Are Requesting Rezoning for 3127
Blue Lake Dr. & 4565 Pine Tree Cir. from Vestavia Hills B-1.2 to 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2 To Amend Previously Approved Site Plan.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request. He stated that this is not a land 
use change but the amend the site plan as required by the B-1.2 zoning.

Derek Waltchack and Todd Thompson were present to answer any questions the Commission had.
They stated they are requesting changes to take advantage of certain opportunities ripe in the Blue 
Lake area.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mrs. Burrell made a motion to recommend approving the amended site plan for 
3127 Blue Lake Dr., 4565 Pine Tree Cir., consistent with the materials presented. Second was by 
Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Mr. Brooks – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Cobb – abstained 
Mr. Burrell – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     APRIL 12, 2018

CASE: P-0418-13

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Corporate Woods Addition To 
Liberty Park Resurvey No. 6.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Corporate Woods Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is clarifying vacation of an easement. Property 
lines will not change.

LIBERTY PARK PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD for 
business/commercial/office.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     APRIL 12, 2018

CASE: P-0418-16

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Thompson’s Addition To Dolly 
Ridge Resurvey No. 1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2563 Dolly Ridge Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Murphy Builders

REPRESENTING AGENT: David Arrington

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is separating lot from parent subdivision in order to 
obtain septic system permit as required by Jefferson County Dept. of Health.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Plan for single family residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted







31
8.

60
'

180.00'

27
7.

93
'

87
°1

6'5
5"134°20'55"

85°56'52"

94
°0

3'0
8"

10
7°

44
'46

"

FR
OM

 C
HO

RD

60' BUILDING SETBACK

18
4°

58
'1

1"
TO

 C
HO

RD

63.00'

LO
T 

3-
A

C
L 

15
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

C
L 

15
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

15
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

LY
 7

' W
ID

E
V

O
LU

M
E

 4
97

7,
 P

A
G

E
 2

64

DOLLY RIDGE ROAD
(60' RIGHT OF WAY)

L=
88

.1
8'

R=
50

8.
30

'
Δ

=9
°5

6'
22

"

73°03'18"

48
02

0.
9 

S
.F

.
1.

10
 A

C
R

E
S

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

S
H

E
LB

Y

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
,

H
E

R
E

B
Y

 C
E

R
TI

FY
 T

H
A

T 
JE

FF
 D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
, W

H
O

S
E

 N
A

M
E

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

O
R

E
G

O
IN

G
C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 A

S
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
, A

N
D

 W
H

O
 IS

 K
N

O
W

N
 T

O
 M

E
, A

C
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

 M
E

 O
N

TH
IS

 D
A

TE
 T

H
A

T 
B

E
IN

G
 D

U
LY

 IN
FO

R
M

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
, H

E
E

X
E

C
U

TE
D

 T
H

E
 S

A
M

E
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
IL

Y
, F

O
R

 A
N

D
 A

S
 T

H
E

 A
C

T 
O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

, C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

IT
Y

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

  H
E

A
LT

H
 D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T

N
O

TE
S

1.
A

LL
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 M
A

P
 A

R
 F

O
R

 P
U

B
LI

C
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
, S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 S
E

W
E

R
S

, S
TO

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
S

, S
TO

R
M

 D
IT

C
H

E
S

, A
N

D
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 S

U
C

H
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 T

O
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 B

O
TH

 W
IT

H
IN

 A
N

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
.

2.
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

F 
A

LL
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 L
A

TE
R

A
LS

 T
O

 E
A

C
H

 L
O

T 
S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 B
Y

 B
U

IL
D

E
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
E

TT
IN

G
 L

O
W

E
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

.

3.
"C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
" A

N
D

/O
R

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

E
R

 A
R

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

E
S

 F
R

E
E

 O
F 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

R
O

B
LE

M
."

4.
"N

O
 F

U
R

TH
E

R
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
TH

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
."

5.
TH

IS
 E

N
TI

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 IS

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 IN
 F

LO
O

D
 Z

O
N

E
 "X

" U
N

S
H

A
D

E
D

, A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 L
A

TE
S

T 
FE

D
E

R
A

L 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 R

A
TE

 M
A

P
 P

A
N

E
L 

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
07

3C
05

67
H

, U
N

IN
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
D

 A
R

E
A

S
, J

E
FF

E
R

S
O

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

, D
A

TE
D

 0
9-

03
-2

01
0.

6.
A

LL
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
/O

R
 A

N
G

LE
S

, A
N

D
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E
S

 A
R

E
 D

E
E

D
 A

N
D

 A
C

TU
A

L 
U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D
: D

E
E

D
=(

D
); 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
D

=(
M

);P
LA

T=
(P

).

TH
O

M
SO

N
'S

 A
D

 T
O

 D
O

LL
Y 

RI
D

G
E 

RE
SU

RV
EY

 N
O

. 1
S

A
E

JD
A

3/
28

/2
01

8

1"
 =

 3
0'

- 67
93

9

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
,

H
E

R
E

B
Y

 C
E

R
TI

FY
 T

H
A

T 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
, W

H
O

S
E

 N
A

M
E

 A
S

 S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

FO
R

E
G

O
IN

G
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 A

S
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, O
F 

M
U

R
P

H
Y

 H
O

M
E

 B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
, A

N
D

 W
H

O
IS

 K
N

O
W

N
 T

O
 M

E
, A

C
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

 M
E

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

A
TE

 T
H

A
T 

B
E

IN
G

 D
U

LY
IN

FO
R

M
E

D
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

, H
E

 E
X

E
C

U
TE

D
 T

H
E

 S
A

M
E

V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

, F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
S

 T
H

E
 A

C
T 

O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

1 
O

F 
1

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N

TH
E

 U
N

D
E

R
S

IG
N

E
D

, 
JE

FF
 D

. 
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

, 
A

 R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

, 
S

TA
TE

 O
F

A
LA

B
A

M
A

, A
N

D
 M

U
R

P
H

Y
 H

O
M

E 
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

 O
W

N
E

R
, H

E
R

E
B

Y 
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
M

A
P 

W
A

S
 M

A
D

E
 P

U
R

S
U

A
N

T 
TO

 A
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 S

A
ID

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
S

A
ID

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 A
N

D
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
 M

A
P

 W
E

R
E 

M
A

D
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 I
N

S
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
S

A
ID

 O
W

N
E

R
; 

TH
A

T
TH

IS
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
 I

S
 A

 T
R

U
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
R

R
E

C
T 

M
A

P
 O

F 
LA

N
D

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
N

D
K

N
O

W
N

 
A

S
 

"T
H

O
M

S
O

N
'S

 
A

D
 

TO
 

D
O

LL
Y

R
ID

G
E 

R
E

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
N

O
. 

1"
 

S
H

O
W

IN
G

 
TH

E
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

 IN
TO

 W
H

IC
H

 IT
 IS

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 T
O

 D
IV

ID
E 

S
A

ID
 L

A
N

D
S

, G
IV

IN
G

 T
H

E
 L

E
N

G
TH

,
A

N
D

 A
N

G
LE

S
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

 O
F 

E
A

C
H

 L
O

T 
A

N
D

 I
TS

 N
U

M
B

E
R

, 
S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E

S
TR

E
E

TS
, 

A
LL

E
Y

S
 A

N
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 G

R
O

U
N

D
S

, 
G

IV
IN

G
 T

H
E 

LE
N

G
TH

, 
W

ID
TH

 A
N

D
 N

A
M

E
 O

F
E

A
C

H
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 A
S

 W
E

LL
 A

S 
S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E

 R
EL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

 L
A

N
D

S 
TO

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F
TH

O
M

S
O

N
'S

 A
D

 T
O

 D
O

LL
Y 

R
ID

G
E

 A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
B

A
TE

 O
FF

IC
E

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 M

A
P 

B
O

O
K

 2
00

, P
A

G
E

 3
4;

 A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
IR

O
N

 P
IN

S 
H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 A

T 
A

LL
LO

T 
C

O
R

N
E

R
S

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

V
E

 P
O

IN
TS

 A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

N
D

 D
E

S
IG

N
A

TE
D

 B
Y

 S
M

A
LL

  
O

P
E

N
C

IR
C

LE
S

 O
N

 S
A

ID
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
.  

S
A

ID
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
LS

O
 C

E
R

TI
FI

E
S

TH
A

T 
IT

 IS
 T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
 O

F
S

A
ID

 L
A

N
D

S
 A

N
D

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

 S
A

M
E

 IS
 N

O
T 

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 A

 M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
 .

I 
H

E
R

E
B

Y 
S

TA
TE

TH
A

T 
A

LL
P

A
R

TS
 

O
F 

TH
IS

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

H
A

V
E

 
B

E
E

N
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

  
TH

E
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

O
F 

P
R

A
C

TI
C

E 
FO

R
 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

 
IN

 
TH

E
 

S
TA

TE
 

O
F 

A
LA

B
A

M
A

 
TO

 
TH

E
 

B
E

S
T 

O
F 

M
Y

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

, I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 B
E

LI
E

F.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
D

A
TE

:_
__

__
__

__
__

_
JE

FF
 D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 L

IC
. N

O
:1

86
64

TH
O

M
SO

N
'S

 A
D

 T
O

 D
O

LL
Y 

RI
D

G
E

RE
SU

RV
EY

 N
O

. 1

 

O
W

N
E

R
: L

O
T 

3

B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

IT
S

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IS

 T
O

O
B

TA
IN

 H
EA

LT
H

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
A

PP
R

O
VA

L

VI
C

IN
ITY

 M
A

P

AL
AB

AM
A

U 
 S 31

45
9

A
LA

B
A

M
A

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TEAL

AB
AM

A
U 

 S 28
0

65A
LA

B
A

M
A

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     APRIL 12, 2018

CASE: P-0418-14

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3293 Overton Trail

APPLICANT/OWNER: Benjamin L. & Susanne G. Webb

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was zoned multi-family pre-annexation and 
maintained that compatible zoning (R-5) after the Cahaba Heights annexation. It’s our
understanding that a single family home has always been on this lot, regardless of 
zoning. Applicant is requesting the single family rezoning to tear down the current 
structure and rebuild a single family home.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is not necessarily 
consistent with the Cahaba Heights Community Plan for high density residential.
However, the surrounding properties are medium density single family.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     APRIL 12, 2018

CASE: P-0418-15

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3107 Timberlake Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Estate of Ivorene Norris

REPRESNTING AGENT: Chad Bryant, Russ Doyle

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is on Timberlake Dr., and immediately 
adjacent to the rear of the Harris Doyle office building. Applicant is seeking rezoning 
to build an additional office building. The building would be two stories and 8,000
square feet. A preliminary site is attached.

The lot and building will be under the same ownership as the Harris Doyle building
and will share parking and access from Blue Lake Dr. An additional access to 
Timberlake Dr. is proposed. All lots will be resurveyed into 1 lot at the completion of 
zoning.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Zoning contingent on resurvey being 
approved and recorded and buildings be residentially styled, consistent with 
the neighborhood. 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 














